Bailey Barnhart

From: Carolina Rook

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Bailey Barnhart

Subject: FW: ESAC Roster Update for Board Approval

From: Megan Marasco <marascom@yambhillcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 3:36 PM

To: Carolina Rook <rookc@yambillcounty.gov>; Jonielle Bailey <Baileyl@yamhillcounty.gov>

Cc: Mikalie Moreno <morenom@yambhillcounty.govs; Patricia Rojas <rojasp@yamhillcounty.gov>
Subject: ESAC Roster Update for Board Approval

Good afternoon,
The following updates are being recommended to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee roster:

e Appoint Aaron Ecker (bargaining YCEA PW position) to a 3 year term set to expire on 3/18/2027.

* Appoint Jason Henness (non-bargaining HHS position) to a 3 year term set to expire on 3/18/2027.

¢ Appoint Elsa Pantoja (bargaining YCEA HHS position) to a 2 year term set to expire on 03/18/2026.

e Appoint Monica Saunders (bargaining Teamsters SO position) to a 2 year term set to expire on 03/18/2026.
® Appoint Steve Sims (non-bargaining PW position) to a 3 year term set to expire on 03/18/2027.

I ask for this to be placed on next week’s agenda for Board consideration.

Thank you,

Megan Marasco

HR Generalist

Yamhill County Human Resources
536 NE Fifth Street

McMinnville, OR 97128
marascom@yamhillcounty.gov
Ext. 6047

Ph: 503-474-4149

Fax: 503-434-7553
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